
 
 
 
 
 

 
To: Prospective Bidders 

Date: September 21, 2023 

 
RE: Addendum No. 2 

PCC II WIC Remodel 

ITB # SCF23-1115 

 
Issue Date: August 25, 2023 

SCF Contracts Department 

7033 East Tudor Road 

Anchorage, AK 99507 

 

 
 

This document forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Procurement 

Documents dated August 25, 2023. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the provided on the 

Bid Form. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may subject Proposers to 

disqualification. 

 
This Addendum consists of two (2) pages. 

 

 
1. Responses to Bidder questions: 

 
 

Comment or Question Provided by Bidder SCF Response 

Is the existing sprinkler system needing to be 

modified for the new floor plan layout?   

The sprinkler contractor will need to 

review the drawings and walk the site 

prior to construction to determine 

whether the existing sprinkler layout will 

need to be modified. Any bidder wishing 

to conduct an additional walkthrough 

shall notify SCF Facilities at least one 

week or more prior to the bid due date. 

This advance notice will allow us to make 

the necessary arrangements to ensure a 

smooth and productive site visit for all 

bidders. 



 

 

Comment or Question Provided by Bidder SCF Response 

Could a list of the subcontractors working on the 

current remodel be provided? 
Not at this time.  

Does the owner have any attic stock corridor 

carpet for the transition area at door #W01? 
No owner's stock of the carpet. 

The substantial completion date is listed as March 

31, 2024, on page 6 of the ITB, and April 8, 2024, 

on page 7 of the ITB. Which is correct? 

March 31, 2024 is the correct Substantial 

Completion date. 

Can SCF clarify when and how the conference call 

information will be distributed for the Bid 

Opening conference following the bid 

submission? 

SCF will email all registered bidders the 

conference call details for 2:30PM on 

10/3 several days prior to the bid 

submission deadline. 

 

2. Change to ITB Schedule to correct Substantial Completion date: 

 

ITB Release Date  August 25, 2023 

Deadline for registration  September 6, 2023 (11:00 AM AKST) 

Site Visit and Pre-Bid Meeting September 6, 2023 (11:00 AM AKST) 

Deadline for Questions September 19, 2023 (3:00 PM AKST) 

Bid Due Date October 3, 2023 (2:00 PM AKST) 

Anticipated Notice of Award October 6, 2023 

Anticipated Notice to Proceed October 19, 2023 

Substantial Completion Required March 31, 2024 

 


